Tracy Maloy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 4:33 PM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase

Order S

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

ummary

Order number 113-9756367-1568264

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

113-5664694-8721829
113-8986753-9125020

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

5
$821.11

Approved items

(]

FUhlg

BLACK+DECKER Air Conditioner, 14,000 BTU Air Conditioner Portable for Room up
to 700 Sq. Ft., 3-in-1 AC Unit, Dehumidifier, & Fan, Portable AC with Installation Kit &
Remote Control
$544.42 | Qty. 1

SWANLAKE GARDEN TOOLS ABS Socket Organizer Drive Socket Holder, 6PCS
1/4-Inch x 32 Clips, 3/8-Inch x 30 Clips, 1/2-Inch x 24 Clips, Premium Quality Socket
Clip Rail Holder (6PCS PLASTIC ORGANIZER)

$13.49 | Qty: 2

Framenow 8.5x11 Picture Frames 3 pack,Horizontal or Vertical Display, To Wall and
Tabletop Mounting,Made of Real High Definition Synthetic Glass and Solid Frame to



Display Certificate or Pictures 8.5x11, black. Hanging Hardware Included!
$18.49 | Qty 1

Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERYV 8 Dust Defense (4-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC
Furnace Air Filters Replacement (Actual Size: 11.38 x 23.38 x 1.75 Inches)
$37.24 | Oty: 1

Yuasa NP7-12 12V/7Ah Sealed Lead Acid Battery with F1 Terminal
$32.33 | Qty: 6

Your Account Amazon.com Help



4/11/23, 2:31 PM BLACK+DECKER 8,000 BTU Portable Air Conditioner with Remote Control, White
Z Subtotal

At~ room ac unit portable iy §185.64

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath Garden & Qutdoor Home Improverne

Level up with gaming gift cards

Shop gift cards»

« Back to results

BLACK+DECKER Air Conditioner, 14,000 BTU Air Conditioner
Portable for Room up to 700 Sq. Ft., 3-in-1 AC Unit,
Dehumidifier, & Fan, Portable AC with Installation Kit & Remote
Control

prime

p —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

BLA
DE.CEE;

isit the BLACK+DECKER Store
41,333
3tings
: x in Portable Air
onditioners

5% *539*

st Price: $569:59

 Pay $44.99/month for 12
~months, interest-free upon

__approval for the Amazon
Rewards Visa Card

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Buy new:
$53994

FREE delivery Monday,
April 17

Or fastest delivery
Saturday, April 15. Order
within 9 hrs 29 mins

Select delivery location

o In Stock
- elivery & Support
| y & Supp i
. elect to tearn more
i @ @ Add to Cart
. Buy Now
| Ships Eligible Customer = FE
5 roS
2 from for AP Payment. Secure transaction
) wnazon Return, Ships from  Amazon

Refund
or

Replacement

Sold by Pristine Distribution
Packaging Shows what's inside

Roll over image to zoom in within Return policy: Eligible for
B R fe! - | 30 days Return, Refund or
» ‘i@ & asarr] |2 of Replacement within 30 days
£VIDEOS receipt of receipt

Available at a lower price from
other sellers that may not offer
free Prime shipping.

Color:
White

Size: 14,000 BTU

Support: Free Amazon

product support included

Add a Protection Plan:

{7} 4-Year Protection for
£79.99

{7 3 Year Housewares
Protection Plan for
$60.99

[ Add a gift receipt for
easy returns

8,000 BTU
Save with Used - Very
Good

10,000 $41104

BTU
FREE delivery: Monday,
Aprit 17

12,000 Ships from: Amazan

BTU Sold by: Amazan Warchouse

https://www.amazon.com/BLACK-DECKER-BPACT08WT-Portable-Conditioner/dp/B01DLPUWHQ/ref=sr_1_3?crid=1KDFSGTYEG9278&keywords=ro...

1711



4/5/23, 12:48 PM Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERV 8 Dust Defense (4-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Air Filters Replacement (Actual Size: 11.3...

2 Subtotal
$155.64

Hello
Select your address

Al v 12by 24 by 2merv 8 EM .

alt Jing Shop Mother's Doy

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

~ Levelup with gaming giftcards (8

Shop gift cards »

« Back to results

We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again. J

—.  Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERV 8 Dust Defense (4-
Pack), Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Air Filters Replacement

¢
e

4

% (Actual Size: 11.38 x 23.38 x 1.75 Inches)
i
"3

2 4! Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.
4

L
R Add to Cart

: Fa ©
0 TV o / L/ P46{C
Frequently bought together
romeme Total price: $129.72
- S veat ~”
Add all three to Cart

P
7'1#( ]

This item: Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERV 8 Dust Defense (4-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Air Filters Replacem... $39.20 ($9.80/Count)

Filterbuy 24x24x2 Air Filter MERV 8 Dust Defense {4-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Air Filters Replacement {Actual... $50.36 ($12.59/Count)
Filterbuy 16x25x2 Air Filter MERY 8 Dust Defense (4-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Air Filters Replacement (Actual... $40.16 ($10.04/Count}

Llavrieviyeeiev

~

4 stars and above Page 1 of 51

Sponsored £

o v | o ko I
F Filterbuy i & Filterbuy

: \ £ 8

P e fﬁ CiT R

TRIGHTFILTERS 12x24x1 12x24x2 MERV 10 (FPR Filterbuy 24x24x2 Air Filterbuy 20x25x2 Air LotFancy 12
Air Filter, Pleated MERV 5-6) 2" Inch Pleated Air Filter MERV 8 Dust Filter MERV 13 Optimal Filters, MER\
8 Replacement Filter for Filters By Glasfloss. Box Defense (6-Pack}, Defense {12-Pack), Furnace Filte
HVAC, Air C... of 6. Actua... Pleated HVAC AC... Pleated HVAC AC Fur... Pleated Air €

78 1,164 67 79

$59.99 ($10.00/Count) $47.78 $66.60 311.10/Count) $188.16 $34.99 (s

{$15.68/Count)

https://www.amazon.com/FilterBuy-12x24x2-Pleated-Furnace-Filters/dp/B00CJZ5P3Q/ref=sr_1_10?crid=FCZE8V4EG7A3&keywords=1 2+by+24+by+... 1/5



4/5/23, 12:50 PM Yuasa NP7-12 12V/7Ah Sealed Lead Acid Battery with F1 Terminal

Hello
Kelact your atddress

All ¥ yuasanp7-12 12v 7ah battery

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts Accessories © Tools & Equipment = Car Care * Motorcycle & Powersports Truck *

Level up with gaming gift cards

Shop gift cards»

« Back to results

Yuasa NP7-12 To see product details, add this

— 12V/7Ah Sealed Lead item to your cart. You can

- . . always remove it later.
il Acid Battery with F1

Select detivery location

Ty Terminal ;
e S y 6’
prw ey Brand: Yuasa
— 575 ratings Add to Cart
| | 23 answered questions 5
i Buy Now
To see product details, add :
this item to your cart. You can Payment  Secure transaction
M 1 itl Ships from  Fire and Safety Plus
valve reguiated lead acid battery always remove it later. :
e Sold by Fire and Safety Plus
A %ggmmm Ny Brand Yuasa Returns  Eligible for Refund or ...
o e
YUAS Q] S Size 5.94 x 2.56 x 3.7 inches Detais
EREEEER . D
Tk 1% Voltage 12 Volts
S GRSATATER 4
MU % Battery Cell Lead Acid | Add to List
\ ~ R vt o L
\\ Mo (m:::um et ry Yuana Battory Iy, RESE: 4 Composition
M Item Weight 5.2 Pounds
Item 5.94 x 2.56 x 3.7 inches
. . New (7) from
Dimensions

LxWxH $3499 g FREE Shipping

M/J Terminal F1 Terminal
v 74
? LW v About this item

/@w e DIMS:594"Lx256"Wx3.7"H Sold by: TargeterMart Add to Cart
e Rating: 12V 7Ah

Other Sellers on Amazon

Roll aver image to zoom in o Brand: Genuine YUASA Sold by: Supply House Add to Cart
e Terminal: F1(0.187" or 3/16" wide Market Place (s/n recorded)
slide on tabs) Sold by: JMAC Supply Add to Cart
e Weight: 5.2 lbs. ea.
» See more product details Have one to sell?

R Selt on Amazon
Report incorrect product

information.

Frequently bought together

Total price: $78.78
Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show detaits

This item: Yuasa NP7-12 12V/7Ah Sealed Lead Acid Battery with F1 Terminal $32.99
UPG D1724 Sealed Lead Acid Battery Charger (6V/12V Switchable Single-Stage With Alligator Clips) $13.99
YUASA Battery NP4-12 12 V 4AH Battery $31.80

More from frequently bought brands

Sponscred €3

Shop Mothey's Bay

Subtotal
$155.64

https://www.amazon.com/Yuasa-NP7-12-Sealed-Battery-Terminal/dp/BOOFA61Q1G/ref=sr_1_3_mod_primary_new?crid=11ASFHVYZA44&keywords=...

1/6
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